
i n 1763, the Island was annexed to the Governm e -ô renadab tue above-mrn-
tioned Letters Patent to General Meville and te Ioyd Problamati'òn. Irel'O;
it was erected tinto -a Governmeut sepaiate fror addM indndèendent ;ofrthý 'géïea
Govermient of the Southern Charibbee Sland ' -irWilliam Y ungB'arte béing
imade Governor-in-Chief£ An Assembly, separateind jiatinctiees to haveited
in 1'768. The French had àpossession of this Island fidtÛ1'778t ô1788, heîd 1tNyas
restored to Great Britain.e During the French occueation the 'Assembly 9tíWéen
tinued to pass Laws. But, after the restoratiort in· 1783,a 'new' nmisblÔnbf
Government ivas issued with -al the powers and priviJegesdorierify itd. ''te
Island has since been annexed to thé general Gôvernumént of Aütiguatof iih

it now forms a part. Its Legislature in all thesechanges has contnued seé*ayàfe
and distinct. '

Barbadoes has always beëüt nder British ominior, aving had S uèeéion'ef
Governors-in-Chief since1625, and an, Asserbly: since 16451 But neithefbriàèr,
Proprietary ior under Royal Governnfents, nor when the whole Chùribbeés;'nde. *Ien
tie Windward only ofthese Islands were anné ed to th Govera to1t fB&badbs,
dogs its Legislature appear to have exercised·jurisdiction beyöna the limitsdf that
single Island ; although the graht from other Islands oftthe foûr-and-a'half peët.
duty wvas always a desirable, object for the: Crown, and during sonie abitragþeridds
of history ; and the Legislature of Barbàdoes had grarited inttht'ad scaely as
1663, when .King Charles the Second, in.expectatioíïpf that grat, haê niade angè-
nients for acquiring the rights, and for dissolving theMGoeirhreit, oftheProprieto ;
and this was several years previous to the division of the Chairibbee1'slahdaintò Wird,
ward and Leeward. A striking proof that the right to a -Legisltive Assehiblywa eagèr

..considered. aseveral and. distinct right in each of the Thlands. ,
Grenada was originally planted by the French, and held etCelsi'ely<by'then9,til

made one of the Neutral Islands in'1748, and wa conqueredby the.Englishih19rJ,
and ceded-to them. in 176. It was then, as before seenmade a 6QVeIdntby he
Royal Proclamation of 7th Oct. 1763, withIthe other Sôuthéra ChaêiIibëelInds
annexed, but General Melville's conmission did not beadW tipUthåprilhVié4.
Fr about a year afterwards the legislative authôrity", was exeised by- dwIei a
general: Council jointly for.al the Islands within the Government. An A.sèmblyir
Grenada was first called in 1'765. . It was on thé 20th July, 1764, thatLetterslat
were issued directing the four-and-a-half per cent duty ltk be feviedhi"nGrenada.
These Letters Patentwere on long and elaborate argunlent ädjidgedin eKiné's
Bénch tobe void. The duty was consequently discontinued, not only iW that hîitd,
'but also'in Dominica, St. Vincent, and Tobago, for the like levy n,' hich jsimilar
Letters Patent had issued. .Thé Island of Grenada was:tken by the French in 1779,
ani restored again to England in 1783.

T renadi ncs There are. near or adjacent to môst of the Colonies, as tvell in theMectIndes as
in North America, -and -in the former Provinces now foxrning thé :United ,tates,
b ISlands' of lesser dimension, which arc dependencies upon such . Coloniesr iAnd' fre-
quently integral parts. Such were the Grenadines, small llsand&Jlying-bétWeen
Grenada and St. Vincent, and ail belonging to the·formeruntil 1784, wheksuch ofhlni
as -lay nearest to St. Vincent, viz. ail north of Carriacouwere transferred to theatter.
Hlow this transfer was effeéted requires a remark. Previeus to theal M, cJnduest'by
the French in 1779, the Letters Patent of the Governor of Grenadahelude&the
Grenadines, and the style and authority of its Legislaturewere ucoi-dingly'but the
whole having been conquered. by the French, whoseinstitutionswere:setituted or
the English, when, by the treaty of peace in 1783ithât -Island and>t.incent vere
among others restored to *Great Britain, the new commission to the Governorwof
Grenada was altered, so as to include only those of the Grenadinesïwhiëh Jie duth-
Warft e of Carriacou, together with thât- Island,:and4hoeeto theodrthward
were transferred'to St. VinAent, Asfar as thila|tter Islandiasoconcodthiirrans
fer was sanctioned by an Act of the Assembly of that ibland, pássed thv M 1y,4784.
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